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V. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commissioni

! Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

SUBJECT: COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION (CPSES)
DOCKET NOS. 50-445 AND 50-446
CLASS 1E MOV MOTOR STARTERS
SDAR: CP-87-54 (INTEPIM REPORT)

Gentlemen:

On July 31, 1987, we verbally notified your Mr. H. S. Phillips of a deficiency
involving electrical design drawings which do not apparently implement FSAR
requirements for Class 1E motor-operated valve motor starters. The drawings
do not provide the motor starter with thermal overloads connected only to
alarms or thermal magnetic breakers to trip the starter for sustained locked
motor conditions. This is an interim report of a potentially reportable item
under the provisions of 10CFR50.55(e).

We are continuing our evaluation of the impact of this issue upon the safety
of plant operations.

We anticipate submitting our next report by November 6, 1987.

Very truly yours,

6
W. G. Counsil
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By: ./
G. S. Keelsy 6 /-
Manager, Nuclear Li sing
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c - Mr. R. D. Martin, Region IV
Resident Inspectors,'CPSES (3) -
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